UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05796407 Date: 02/29/2016

From: Coleman, Claire L <Co|emanCL@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 7:28 AM
To: H :
Cc: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; monica.hanleyz Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro,

Lona J; Coleman, Claire L
Subject: Mini for today-Wed, Nov 28, 2012

8:25am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department
8:35am ARRIVE State Department

8:35am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:40 am Secretary’s Office

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:20am PHOTO AND AWARD PRESENTATION TO JEAN-LOUIS WARNHOLZ
9:25 am Secretary’s Quter Office, Staff: Cheryl

9:30 am OPENING OF U.S.-AFRICAN UNION (AU) HIGH-LEVEL MEETING
10:00 am AF Conference Room 3519, Staff: Shilpa, CLOSED PRESS

10:00 am DROP-BY JAKE’S SURPRISE BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION
10:20 am S/P Office Suite, Room 7311

10:20 am 2012 SECRETARY OF STATE’S AWARD FOR CORPORATE
10:55 am EXCELLENCE (ACE), Benjamin Franklin Room, 8 Floor
" Staff: Jessica, OPEN PRESS

11:00 am OFFICE TIME
12:30pm Secretary’s Office

12:30pm(t) SCHEDULING w/HUMA AND LONA (Huma via phone) (T)
1:00pm Secretary’s Office

1:00 pm ()DROP-BY AT TRACY BERNSTEIN’S FAREWELL (T) .
1:05 pm (t)Location: Protocol Suite, 1¥ Floor, Contact: Katie Jack Office 202-647-1404

1:15 pm SPEECH PREP TIME
2:00 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

2:10 pm REMARKS TO GLIFAA’S (GAYS AND LESBIANS IN
2:35 pm FOREIGN AFFAIRS AGENCIES) 20™ ANNIVERSARY EVENT
Benjamin Franklin Room, 8" Floor, Staff: Jessica, OPEN PRESS

2:40 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House
2:45 pm ARRIVE White House

3:00 pm CABINET MEETING w/POTUS
4:30 pm Cabinet Room, POOL SPRAY (at the top of the meeting)

4:35 pm DEPART White House *En route State Department
4:40 pm ARRIVE State Department

5:00 pm RESTRICTED MEETING w/AFRICAN UNION (AU) CHAIRPERSON
5:15pm DR.NKOSAZANA DLAMINI-ZUMA

Secretary’s Outer Office

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer in Anteroom preceding meeting)

5:15 pm- PRE-BRIEF w/STAFF
5:20 pm Secretary’s Anteroom

5:20 pm JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/ AU CHAIRPERSON
5:35 pm DR. NKOSAZANA DLAMINI-ZUMA
Treaty Room
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5:40 pm OFFICE TIME
6:00 pm Secretary’s Office

6:00 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence
6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence
i

HRC RON Washington, DC
WJICRON Chappaqua, NY

Weather:
Washington, DC: Partly cloudy, 47/32.
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